Attendance	Voting Present	Absent	Non-Voting
			Present
Jenna Yow	Briana Ernsting	Vicki Barfoot	Jenna Yow
Briana Ernsting	Keiysha Cornell	Julie Krost	Kelly Jacobson
Margret Riley	Nicole Lizzmore	Joslyn Facemyer	
Keiysha Cornell	Kezia McLaughlin	Ramla Kasorzi	
Nicole Lizzmore	Andy Frazier	Rachel Sandler	
Kezia McLaughlin	Priya Kulandaivelu		
Andy Frazier	Margret Riley		
Priya Kulandaivelu	Tee'ha Carroll		
Tee'ha Carroll			
Kelly Jacobson			

SAC Minutes Tuesday, November 14, 2023

Call to Order: 2:38pm

- The meeting was called to order at 2:38pm by Chair-Tee'ha Carroll. A quorum was present after parents voted in today. Parents of FCMS students voted to join SAC are Andy Frazier, Margret Riley, and Priya Kulandaivelu. (Mrs. Ernsting gave motion and seconded by Mrs. Lizzmore.)
- Mrs. Jacobson delivered principal report by first acknowledging the food drive that was sponsored by NJHS, WEB, and B6 club. The drive collected over 800 items that went to 16 identified families of the community. Mrs. Jacobson also acknowledged FCM's boys Volleyball team that has been undefeated this season and tonight's game will be here at school which everyone is looking forward to seeing the team take home another championship. In addition to acknowledgments, FCM brought back its school talent show that was hosted on 11/3/23. It was a big success. There were 14 acts that included a hula hoop act, karate moves, pianists, and more. Mrs. Jacobson thanks all the participants and PTO for organizing and managing it and there are hopes for the talent show to grow for upcoming years. Lastly, Mrs. Jacobson reminded that interim reports will be posted on 11/16/23.
- The chair (Mrs. Carroll) revisited "old business" to approve amended minutes from September and to approve minutes from October. The amended minutes from September were approved: motion was made by Mrs. Ernsting and seconded by Mrs. McLaughlin. The October minutes were not approved because of a typo for School Recognition funds. The October minutes will be added to the upcoming meeting agendas for approval.
- The chair transitioned to "new business" and presented the results of the ballot to distribute SRF (school recognition funds). It was reported that FCM's faculty and staff voted anonymously on two options. The findings were 60 voted in favor of option 1 "100% bonus split equally between all 2022-2023 faculty including administration, full-time and part-time employees. 7 voted in favor of option 2 "Recognition funds will be split 90% between all 2022-2023 faculty/staff, including administration, full-time and part-time employees with the remaining percentage of 10% to SAC." Mrs. Ernsting asked who creates the voting ballot. Mrs. Jacobson answered that FCM has kept historical ballots in use but could find out more additional information. Mrs. Jacobson also

mentioned that administration does not participate in the creation of ballots. Mrs. Riley added that a third ballot option could be for staff to have the SRF distributed for classroom material which could be tax free. The chair mentioned that teachers get a 250.00 stipend to use on Amazon for classroom materials annually. The chair and cochair (Mrs. Cornell) added that they can work with the school staff to create additional ballot options for next year and that we could present these to SAC prior to using them. The motion was made by Mrs. Ernsting and seconded by Mrs. Riley to approve the vote for distribution of SRF if received. Next, the chair reviewed the SAC and SRF balances which have not changed due to no requests for using funds. The balances are:

Current funds balance

-SAC: \$8788.25

-SRF: \$8753.63

- The chair discussed highlights from SJCSD Focus Group which included the initiative on student safety including the safety of student data. All websites that students use for learning access must go through the Clever portal which helps protect student information and data. Another highlight reported was on the dynamic partnership the school district has with the county's sheriff's office. The relationship enables the ability for the district and schools to have an instant response if or when emergencies occur. The Centegix system also ensures that every staff member can send an alert from anywhere on campus in any situation so the SJSO (Saint John's Sherriff's Office) first responders can quickly and rapidly respond. Mrs. Jacobson mentioned that a district representative from the district's focus group will address SAC in the month of January.
- Mrs. Yow reminded SAC to vote on the 2023-2024 SAC calendar and bylaws. The motion came from Mrs. Ernsting and all in favor of SAC calendar, and Mrs. Ernsting motioned, and all voted in favor of bylaws.
- The chair reminded SAAC the INK will be coming next month to present ways their organization supports education and ways FCM can support their cause. The meeting was adjourned at 3:08pm.